

Mr Tom Whittall-Williams
E B Whittall-Williams & Partners
Upper Triley Fram
Hereford Road
Abergavenny
Monmouthshire
NP7 8DF

Our ref: 6.18.4.BT0332

Your ref:

Date: 29 March 2007

Dear Mr Whittall-Williams

PPC Permit BT0332 Upper Triley Farm

Change of regulating officer

Suzanne Lawn is no longer the regulating officer for Upper Triley Farm PPC installation as she is on maternity leave. Therefore I (Kate Biddlecombe) will be the site's regulating officer. My contact details are below.

In addition to the information in Suzanne's letter dated 14 February 2006, please could you notify me in writing at the address below when the site is operational. This will enable me to check if the pre-operational improvement conditions (required by table 9.1.1 in the permit) have been satisfied.

Any queries please contact me on the addresses or numbers below.

Yours sincerely



Kate Biddlecombe
Environment Officer – Usk Team

Direct Dial: 02920582745